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 Operations Memo 2013-26 
 June 27, 2013 
 
 

To: Department of Transitional Assistance Staff  
 
From: Lydia Conley, Deputy Assistant Commissioner for Policy, Program and 

External Relations 
 
Re: SNAP – Voter Registration Page Change 

 
 
 

Change to Voter 
Registration 
Page 

 

 

Effective with BEACON Build 45.6, scheduled for July 1, 2013, the Voter 
Registration page will be a mandatory page to be completed for Elderly/ 
Disabled households without earnings. This page will become mandatory 
when the Interview page is completed and the case manager has indicated 
that the Elderly/Disabled household has been interviewed either 
telephonically or face-to-face. 
Note:   If the Voter Registration page was updated after the Reevaluation 

initiate date, then the Voter Registration page will not be set to reedit.
 
All other Voter Registration page functionality documented in Operations 
Memo 2012-36 remains unchanged. 
 

 
Questions If you have any questions, please have your Hotline designee call the Policy 

Hotline. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


